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U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

$ OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

800507023[REGION IV

Report No. 50-498/80-01; 50-499/80-01

Docket No. 50-498; 50-499 Category A2

Licensee: Houston Lighting and Power Company
Post Office Box 1700
Houston, Texas 77001

Facility Name: South Texas Project, Units 1 and 2

Inspection at: South Texas Project, Matagorda, Texas

Inspection conducted: December 1979; January and February 1980

Inspector: ?.b MN Sk5 N
[4H.S.Phillips,ResidentReactorInspector Date

Approved:
_

:;1 -- 3[ZI!60
W. A. Crossman, Chief, Projects Section Date

Inspection Summary:

Inspection of December 1979; January and February 1980 (Report 50-498/80-01;
50-499/80-01)
Areas Inspected: Routine, announced inspection by the Resident Reactor Inspector
(RRI) included independent inspection performed during a site tour; follow-up
inspections relative to noncompliances; unresolved matters; and 10 CFR 50.55(e)
Deficiency Reports. The inspection involved thirty-five inspector-hours by
one NRC inspector.
Results: In one of four areas inspected, two items of noncompliance were
identified during the inspection period (infraction - failure to notify RIV
NRC Inspection and Enforcement Regional Office of 10 CFR 50.55(e) reportable
deficiency paragraph 4.a; infraction - failure to follow test procedure -
paragraph 4.b).
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DETAILS SECTION

1. Persons Contacted

Principal Licensee Employees

*T. J. Jordan, Lead Mechanical Engineer
*D. G. Long, Lead Civil Engineer
*W. N. Phillips, Projects QA Manager
G. A. Marshall, QA Senior Specialist
J. W. Soward, QA Specialist

*L. D. Wilson, Site QA Supervisor
*T. Logan, Civil Engineer (test borings) on Special Assignment

Brown & Root Employees

T. Gamon, QA Manager
C. Vincent, Project QA Manager
B. Petterson, Geotechnical Engineer
G. T. Warnick, Site QA Manager

The RRI also interviewed other licensee and contractor personnel during
the subject inspection period.

* Denotes management meeting with the NRC Resident Reactor Inspector (RRI)
during the inspection period.

2. Licensee Action on Previous Inspection Findings

Several meetings were held with the Houston Lighting and Power Company (HL&P) 1
Projects QA Manager and the Site QA Supervisor relative to the licensee
responses to findings in NRC inspection reports No. 498/79-13, 499/79-13;
498/79-15, 499/79-15; 498/79-16, 499/79-16; and 498/79-20, 499/79-20.

In his discussion of the subject responses, the RRI pointed out the areas
where the responses failed to adequately address requirements of the
NRC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations,
Section 2.201 which includes: "(1) corrective steps which have been taken
by you, and results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken
to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved."

;

2

i

. ._ .__ _ _



- . _. _ _ . .

*
.

3. Site Tours

The RRI inspected the outside laydown areas to determine that Level D items
were stored in areas marked and designated for storage, and that the areas,

were well drained and reasonably removed from the construction area and -

traffic to prevent deterioration and damage. The items were also noted to
be on cribbing. These items included the Unit 2 vessel, reinforcement
steel and miscellaneous structural steel items.

Reactor vessel intervals for Unit I were verified to be in Level C storage.

Reactor Containment, Auxiliary and *.<*uel Handling Buildings, Units I and 2,
' were inspected for housekeeping an't in place storage.

,

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

4. 10 CFR 50.55(e) Construction Deficiency Retorting

a. Concrete Voids in Unit I and 2 Containnent Shell Wall

The RRI performed follow-up inspections relative to voids in che |
concrete RCB exterior shell wall. The '.icensee investigatisn

,

plan was documented in Brown & Root (B&R) correspondence LR-HL-24846. '

|

On February 6,1980, the RRI inquired about the status of the void
,investigation and was informed that all voids had been identified |

and repaired in Units I and 2. The NRC was aware of the existence ,

of voids in Unit I as early as June 1979; however, neither the |
RRI nor the RIV office had been advised of the voids identified in |
Unit 2, even though the contractor had identified these voids in |

early December 1979. A RIV IE inspector and a RIII IE inspector j
made inquiries relative to voids in the Unit 2 containment in
mid-December 1979 and January 1980, respectively, but the licensee
personnel contacted stated that they had no knowledge of voids
in Unit 2.

The RRI reviewed NCR No. S-C3461, dated January 8,1980, relative to
voids in RCB 1 and 2 shell wall and the twenty-seven referenced
drawings. During this review and discussion with license representa-
tive, the RRI was informed of a problem which had occurred during
the repair of Unit 2 voids. The shell wall liner plate bulgt 3 toward
the containment center during volumetric testing of a void. The bulge
covered an area approximately 10 x 14 feet. Maximum liner deforma-
tion was approximately 4-5 inches.

The licensee failed to provide timely notification of this matter as
required by 10 CFR 50.55(e), " Conditions of Construction Permits,"
which states in part, "The holder of a construction permit shall
within 24 hours notify the appropriate Nuclear Regulatory Commission-
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Inspection and Enforcement Office of each reportable deficiency."

This failure, to provide timely notification of construction deficiencies,
is contrary to the requirements of 10 CFR 50.55(e) as discussed in
Appendix A of the transmittal letter dated February 13, 1980.
(498/80-01-01; 499/80-01-01)

The RRI informed the licensee that their system for reporting
construction deficiencies does not appear to be adequate nor
capable of providing timely reporting of these matters to the NRC.
This should be addressed by the licensee when corrective action
is considered,

b. RCB Liner Plate Shell Wall Bulge, Unit 2

RCB 1, "Shell Lift 15 Investigation and Reps;r Criteria," No.
2C801CQ002-C, paragraph 8.2 which is applicable to RCB-2 void
repairs states in part:

"To make a water pressure test, water from the grout pump
through the skid mounted pressure gage and control valve
was connected to the lowest hole at a bracket . . . Maximum
gage pressure was limited to 30 to 35 psi to protect the liner."

On February 7,1980, the RRI determined, through an interview with
the licensee lead civil engineer, that the RCB-2 liner was over
pressured during volumetric testing of a void. The pressure applied
vas stated to be approximately 60 psi. The RRI, additionally,
det. ermined that there was no relief valve in the pump discharge line
to limit the applied pressure to approximately 35 psi.

This failure, to follow the test procedure, is contrary to the
requirements cf 10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion V as discussed
in Appendix A (498/80-01-02; 499/80-01-02).

,

c. Structural Backfill Density

The boring program for determination of Category I Structural Backfill
density, as requested by HL&P on January 25, 1980,(ST-HS-BC-01461 and ,

ST-HS-00239) was completed. A total of twenty-one boringc were
drilled within the Units I and 2 structural backfill. Woodward-Clyde
Consultants (WCC) evaluated the results and presented their preliminary
findings in a report, dated February 12, 1980. Brown & Root
letter ST-BR-HL-28690 gave the following results:

Unit 1

The structural backfill within Un'' I was found to have very
satisfactory density at all test locations.
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Unit 2

The overall conditions were found to be satisfactory, however,
four areas of concern were identified. The occurrences of densities
below 80% R.D. have been confirmed at two locations west of the
Unit 2 Reactor Containment Building. Tests in boring 204 (see
location plan attached to WCC's report), with confirmatory borings
204A and B, indicated backfill with a density of less than 60%
R.D., just above the subgrade, at a depth of about 70 ft. A
preliminary inquiry has indicated that backfill placement at
this particular location may have been influenced by difficult

1

working conditions. The excavation near the Tendon Gallery l

access shaft was open for a prolonged time, and sloughing of the
slope occurred during inclement weather. The backfill area had |

to be repeatedly rcworked. We consider this as being a unique
condition.

Tests in boring 205, also located west of Unit 2 Reactor
Containment Building, gave indications of 70 to 75% R.D. at a
depth of about 34 ft. The comparatively low density was confirmed
by one boring about 5 ft. to the north (205B), but a boring
located about the same distance to the south (205A) showed
satisfactory density. Our preliminary interpretation is that

lift has been encountered which has marginal density withina

a localin-d portion.

B&R has initiated nonconfermance reports for the above described
two locations west of the Unit 2 Reactor Containment Building.
The exact extents and conditions of the areas will have to be
determined by additional subsurface investigations.

Other areas of potentially low backfill density were noted
by PCC near the subgrade at the southeast corner of the Unit 2
Mechanical-Electrical Auxiliary Building (MEAB) (borings 208
and 209) and at one lecation west of Unit 2 Fuel Handling
Building (FHB) (boring 203). B&R deems that these test indica-
tions are not conclusive. The tests at the MEAB may have been
within the subgrade, and not in the backfill as reported by WCC.
The questionable test at the FHB was about 30 ft. above the
subgrade, and not at the subgrade as reported by WCC. All
three tests indicated possible densities between 65 and 67% R.D.

On February 4, 1980, the cognizant licensee civil engineer notified
the RRI that the condition revealed by test boring 205 was considered |

to be a construction deficiency in accordance with the definitions
and requirements of 10 CFR 50.55(e). He further stated that the
condition revealed by boring 204 may also become a construction
deficiency, but this would depend on confirmatory borings 204A and
204B yet to be drilled.

On February 8, 1980, the RRI was orally informed again, by the
cognizant licensee civil engineer, that the low densities
encountered were reviewed by the HL&P Review Committee and were
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dccmed not rsportchla. Tha RRI contcetGd a licInaca rspraccnte-
tive relative to this decision and he confirmed this decision.

The licensee was informed on February 8 and March 11, 1980, that
10 CFR 50.55(e) requires that a report be submitted to the RIV Director
within 30 days. This matter is considered unresolved. (498-80-
01-03; 499/80-01-03)

The referenced letter further concludes:

The boring program has substantiated that the uniformity and
density of the Category I structural backfill is much more than
satisfactory as B&R previously stated in their letter of
January 23, 1980 (ST-BR-HL-28277). It is concluded that the
construction equipment and methods of operation has allowed
successful placement and compaction of structural backfill
in lifts of 18-inch thickness. Any irregularities in density
due to the construction technique wculd have been revealed by
the large number of Standard Penetration Tests as these tests
are randomly distributed with respect to lif t boundaries.

It is our opinion that the conditions, near the subgrade west
of the Unit 2 Reactor Containment Building, constitute a subset
of data due to the unique construction conditions and should
be treated separately from the overall evaluation. The distri-
bution of density data based on the Standard Penetration Testing .

provides a much higher overall backfill density than as obtained
from construction control testing even if the few deviating
results (2.4% of all tests) are included. The difference is
contributed to the further influence from compaction af
subsequent lifts at higher elevations.

These conclusions do not appear to be adequately support.ed
by the data in that (1) the Standard Penetration Tests represent
a small part of the total area since the boring spoon is only
1-3/8 inches in diameter; and (2) the subset of data may or may not
be due to unique construction conditions. Since potential
problems have been identified in the backfill, further testing
should be accomplished in accordance with a standard (statistical)
sampling plan to assure that the sample is representative in
critical areas. Mme confidence level should also be considered.
The licensee has stated that additional testing will be required
to determine the extent of previous deficiencies reported.

This matter of assuring an adequate sample is considered unresolved.
(498/80-01-04; 499/80-01-04)

5. Unresolved Items

Unresolved items are matters about which more information is required
in order to ascertain whether they are acceptable items, items of non-,

!
compliance, or deviations. Two unresolved items disclosed during the
inspection are discussed in paragraph 4.c.

6

.



_ _ - _ __ _- - ________-__.

*
.

6. Management Meetings

The following meetings were held during the subject inspection period:

Licensee Representative (s) Subject Date'

a. HL&P Site QA 3upv. & Lead Mid-QA Response 12-10-79
Mechanical Engineer

b. HL&P Projects QA Manager Inadequate Response 1-28-80
& Site QA Supervisor to NRC Inspection

Reports No 79-13,
79-15; proposed
answer to 79-16

c. B&R Corp. QA Manager & B&R Auditt and 1-29-80
QA Project Manager QA organization

d. HL&P Project QA Manager Soils and Audits 1-30-80
& Civil Engineer (boring)

e. HL&P Site QA Supervisor Allegations 1-30-80
(welding)

,

In addition t.o the formal meetings above, several other informal meetings
were held on various subjects.
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